PHILADELPH!A ELECTRIC COMPANY

NUCLEAR GROUP HEADQUARTERS
95565 CHESTERBROOK BLVD.
WAYNE, PA 19087-5691

(218) 640-6000

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING & SERVICES DEFPARTMENT
January 25, 1991

Docket Nos. 50-277

50-278
50-~352
50-353
License Nos. DPR-44

DPR-56
NPF-39
NPF-85

U.8. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Attn: Documant Control Desk

Washinctan, DC 20555

SUBJECT : Limerick Generating Station, Units 1 and 2

Peach Bottam Atamic Power Station, Units 2 and 3
Generic letter 88-14, "Instrument Air Supply

System Problems Affecting Safety-Related Equipment"
Clarification of Final Report Submittal Dates

REFERENCE : s Letter fram J. W. Gallagher (PECo) to NRC dated

February 13, 1989

2. letter fram R, J. Clark (NRC) to G. A. Huwger, Jr.
(PECo) dated May 23, 1990

3. letter from G, J. Beck (NRC) to NRC dated January
10, 1991

4. Telecon between G. J. Beck (PECo) and G. Y. Sun
(NRC) dated January 18, 1991

Dear Sir:

The reference 4 telec | and a subsequent review of the related
correspondence made me aware that the intent of our letter of January
10, 1991 (Ref. 3) was not adequately camunicated. This letter is
intended to clarify the information previously provided as well as to
acknowledkge that the incorrect information reflected in the NRC letter
of May 23, 1990 (Ref. 2) was based on information provided by
Philadelphia Electric Company {PECo).
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.8, Nuclear Requlatory Committee

Attn: Document Control Desk

January

Page 2

In our letter dated February 13, 1989 (Ref. 1), PECo responded
to Generic letter £88-14, "Instrnument Alr Supply System Problems
Affecting Safety-Related Equipment." This response 1dentified several
actions to be completed and stated, in part, that "a summary report will
be submitted by 60 days following restart from the next refueling outage
of Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, Unit 3..." The Nuclear Regulatory
commission (NRC) response dated May 23, 1990 (ref. 2) stated that a
summary report on all actions taken at Peach Botton and lLimerick will be
submitted 1n the S of 1991
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Peach Bottom outage dates was

verbally supplied
y us, It pears that the Summer of 1991 date was based on our
inadvertent use of the PBAPS Unit 2 rather than Unit 3 outage schedule,
Based on the current PBAPS Unit 3 outage schedule, we anticipate that
response will be suomitted in early 1992, The current scheduled
end date for the Unit 3 refueling outage 1s December ¢ ]
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To sumarize, based on our previocus camitment and the current
Peach Bottom outage schedule a summary report on actions taken

inad Peach Bottam 1n response to Generic letter 88-14 will
1N early 199
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We regret the 1nconvenience
. -

and misunderstanding caused by
Jaiwmary 10, 1991 letter

L

ry trnuly yours,

G. J. Becgk
Manager
licaensing Section

Nuclear Engineering and Services

Administrator, Region I, USNRC
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Lyash, USHNRC Senior Resldent Inspector
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C Senior Resident Tnspector,




